

Published by Rob Nielsen, 17 Turner St., Greene, N.Y. 13778  
(607)-656-8177. Gamemaster for 1971V is Lewis Pulsipher, 329  
Twin Towers, Albion Mich. 49228. (616)-763-9271. Gamemaster  
for all other games is Robert Nielsen. Subscriptions are 10/31.50  
and game fee is \$1.00 for the first game and 50¢ for each game  
thereafter. No game fee is required for ADA members although a sub  
is required.

## 1971V Fall 1906

In the moves last time, Russian A Bud (S) Turkish A Ser-Tri  
should have been underlined.

AUSTRIA (Wiest) A Vie-Bud, A Tri (S) A Vie-Bud COA below.  
ENGLAND (Lange) A Nor-Swe, F Edi-Nth, F Swe (S) Den.,  
F Den (S) RUSSIAN F Both-Bal. Note COA below!

France (Marland) F Nth-Ska, F Nor (S) A Yor-Edi, (Nor  
is not an acceptable abbreviation for fleet action as it is  
ambiguous), A Yor-Edi, F Liv-Hst, A Bel (H), A Tri (S)  
AUSTRIAN A Vie (OTH), F Wes-NEd, F Lvo-Tyrr.

GERMANY (Van De Graaf) A War (R) Sil, Summer '06. F Bal-Liv,  
A Kie-Han, A Pru-War, A Gal (S) AUSTRIAN A Vie-Bud, A Sil  
(S) A Pru-War.

ITALY (Phillips) F Ion-Tun, A Apu-Rom, A Ven(S) AUSTRIAN  
A Tri.

RUSSIA (Hagelshaw) F Both-Bal, A Liv-Pru, A War-Sil (D),  
(R) Mos, Ukr, F Rum-Sev, A Bud-Gal, (D), (R) Rum (Note that  
neither of the Russian attacks cut support of an attack on  
the spaces they are moving ~~to~~ from).

TURKEY (Adamec) F Syr-Eas, F Sny (S) F Syr-Eas, F Con-Aeg,  
A Alb-Tri, A Gre-Bul, A Ser (S) RUSSIAN A Bud (OTH)

Albion: A headline for this move might be: English break French  
lines! French break English lines! Germans break Russian lines!  
Russians break German lines! Italy goes home, Germany leaves  
home! Turkey stomps on nobody; everybody stomps on Russia!  
(Rob: If that wasn't exciting enough for you, next month I'll  
put the headlines before the moves).

Centers held, Winter 1906 (Russian retreat has no effect):

A: Tri, Vie, Bud	3 build 1
E: <del>Edi</del> Nvy, Swe, Den	3 remove 1
FK: Home, Bel, Spa, Por, Lon, Liv, Edi	9 build 1
G: Home, Hol, War	5 even
I: Home, Tun	4 build one (1 (A))
R: StP, Mos, Sev, Rum	4 remove 1
T: Home, Bul, Ser, Gre	6 even

(continued)

Autumn 1906 retreat and Winter 1906 builds, which as always, may be made conditional on the retreat, are due October 13, 1972. They are due at 329 Twin Towers, Albion, Michigan 49224 (517) 6299451.

COA's: Ed Wiest's box number is now F0065. Bob Hagelshaw will be back at 1515 Ferndale, Kalamazoo, MI. 49007 on Sept. 13. Steve Lings is now at 7711 Huber, S. Quad, 600 E. Madison, Ann Arbor, Mich. 48104.

PRESS:

(Adana) The bottles of Italian make now floating in the Gulf of Alexandretta may well contain poison. They have been traced to the wreck of the Italoan flagship in the Gulf. Anyone coming into the possession of such bottles should turn them over to the nearest government official immediately. The bottles are easily identifiable by the words "32 Proof" on the lower right hand side of the bottle. This means that the contents of the bottle have been proven sufficient to poison 32 people. A reward of 60 kurus apiece has been offered by the Sultan for every bottle turned over to one of his viziers.

(VIENNA) (PDQ)- Kirk von Winston-Salem, Prime Minister and Imperial Regent today declared that all of Europe was coming to Austria-Hungary's side in it's fight against the forces of the devil, the Communist government of Russia. "Of all the nations with ~~forces contiguous to Austreas, only Turkey has not given us aid in the crusade that will soon free Budapest.~~ We hope the Moslem leaders of Turkey have not joined the anti-God forces of Comerade Hagelshawsky. They will pay dearly if they have.

The Foreign office today reminded all missions of the proper address of diplomatic headquarters here. The proper address is that contained in the Spring 1906 edition of Pulsipher's 1971V Guide. All otherk information on the location of our offices is incorrect.

1972Q

Well, it looks like I made a couple of mistakes which I will try to correct. I mean I will correct. Germany's move in Spring of 1902 (A Ber-Sil) should have been underlined. This move was stood off. Also, the Italian move Pie-Tyr should have been underlined too, as it was stood off. Since there was only one player who noticed the error (or at least bothered to tell me about it) I will give you time to reexamine your moves. Prop-aganda will be held until next issue with the moves. All moves received so far will stand unless replaced.

Deadline for any changes in the Fall 1902 move are due October 18, 1972 at noon.

1972AG Summer 1902

Russia (Greer)\*A Gal (R) Ukr

\*Note that Greg is back in the game. This Summer retreat was done seperately to allow time for negotiations with the "new" player for Russia. Also note ~~that~~ this is legal because Greg is back in the game after being out of it. Actually, his moves for last time arrived late so you can't blame him for poor mail service. All other propoganda will be held until the Fall move. All moves received so far stand unless replaced.

1972BI Winter 1901

- AUSTRIA (Wiest) build A Bud;
- England (Falconer) build F Edi
- FRANCE (Greer) no builds (he could not build)
- GERMANY (Adamec) build A Mun, A Kie
- ITALY (Lindley) build A Ven
- RUSSIA (Wiedmark) build A Sev, A War
- TURKEY (Rocamera) build F Con, F Ank

Spring 1902 moves are due October 18, 1972.  
COA's Mike Rocamera, 55 East 10th Street, Room 602, New York City, N.Y. 10003. Ed Wiest, Box F22, 3909 Spruce St. Philadelphia PA.19104

Winter 1901 Positions

- Austria: A Bud, A Ser, A Vie, F Tri.
- England: A Wal, F Edi, F Lon, F Nvy.
- France: F Bre, A Bur, A Har
- Germany: A Ruh, F Hol, A Dan, A Mun A Kie.
- Italy: F Tun, A Boh, A Tyr, A Ven
- Russia: A Sev, A War, A Gal, A Ukr, F Swe.
- Turkey: F Con, F Ank, A Bul, F Rum, A Arm

PRESS:

(Berlin) The official results of the naval action off Skagerrack have been released. The battleship Pommern sustained ~~such~~ heavy damage. Two light cruisera and four destroyers were lost. British losses included the battleships Hibernia and Dominion; the cruiser Devonshire is also believed to have been sunk. British reports that the Deutschland was sunk have been emphatically denied.

(Paris): Prime Minister Huvalle de Gaulle has offered the arrest of Mata Hari, wife of the Japanese ambassador and typist for the French government. She reportedly stole the mail pouch which ~~such~~ carried the plans of the French fall. The resulting level fall got a rise out of the Prime Minister. Inall the commotion, he forgot to order any military buildup for next spring.

(VIENNA) Eminent Italian Statesman and former presidential candidate Renaldo Regano met for several hours today with Prime Minister Claptrap ~~xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx~~ with von Metronone here in the capital. After the meeting, in response to reporter's questions about the present Italo-Austrian crisis,

(P 133) (cont.)

Beland stated: "I see no reason why our two great states should go to war. Surely a way can be found to avoid a dispute that would injure Italy greatly. I, for one, will do all I can to prevent war.

(VIENNA) Prime Minister Ciano von Helldorf today issued the following statement on the subject of the Italian incursions into Tyrolia and Bohemia: We have attempted to obtain an explanation from Italy's government for its actions, but all we have received in return has been double talk or silence. Italy must realize that Austria will hold her fully responsible for her ~~xxx~~ actions in Austria. However, we believe that responsible Italian will take steps to prevent war.

Also, in regard to the Rumanian situation, Helldorf said: "We have formally apologized to Turkey for our actions vis-a vis Rumania. We were acting toward the same goal: to check the growth of the Russian giant. We will defend Turkey's right to Rumania against Russia to the utmost."

((VENICE)) Renaldo Regano today stated in a speech in the watery city: "I don't think the days we were ruled by Austria were so terrible. There was a sense of order then- a sense that in many ways has dissappeared today under the Republic. I sometimes wonder whether unification and democracy for our beloved ~~XXXXXX~~ Italy was the best thing possible".

Moves for 1971V are due October 13. All other game moves are due at 17 Turner St., Greene N.Y. 13778 on October 18 at noon.

ROBERT NIELSEN  
17 Turner St.  
Greene, N.Y. 13778

FIRST CLASS  
RETURN POSTAGE  
& FORWARDING POSTAGE  
GUARANTEED  
PLEASE FORWARD AND RETURN